



Thursday, June 6, 2024 Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes Oak Grove Council Chambers

The Oak Grove Committee of the Whole met in regular session on June 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in the Oak Grove City Council Chambers located at 8505 Pembroke Oak Grove Rd., Oak Grove, Kentucky. Present for the meeting were: Chairperson/Committee Member Isaiah Spencer, Committee Member Jean Leavell, Committee Member John Campbell, Committee Member Richard Baker, Committee Member Janet Edwards, Committee Member Edward Cook, City Attorney Lee Wilson, Community Center Director Melissa Lynch, Code Enforcement Officer/Zoning Inspector Sasha Burgess, Police Chief Dennis Cunningham, City Clerk Lorelynn Fisher, and two individuals.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Isaiah Spencer called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Committee Member Janet Edwards made a motion to dispense with formalities. Committee Member John Campbell seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; the motion passed.

ROLL CALL

Chairperson/Committee Member Isaiah Spencer, Committee Member Jean Leavell, Committee Member John Campbell, Committee Member Richard Baker, Committee Member Janet Edwards, and Committee Member Edward Cook were all present for the June 6, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting. A quorum of the Committee of the Whole was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Committee Member John Campbell made a motion to approve the May 2, 2024, Regular Committee of the Whole minutes. Committee Member Richard Baker seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; the motion passed.

AGENDA

1. Draft Ordinance 2024-XX Establishing regulations for the Oak Grove Community Center:

discussion was held. The committee decided to add the following language to the ordinance: Section 3 subsection 5- including regular employees after hour access to the community gym. Section 4 subsection 3 to say "It shall be unlawful to fail to maintain restrooms, showers, ect...". Section 5 subsection 2 to say "All rentals will be subject to availability and for a period of (4) hours". Committee Member Jean Leavell made a motion to send this ordinance to the regular city council meeting. Committee Member Janet Edwards seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor except Council Member Isaiah Spencer who opposed; the motion passed.

- **2. Draft ordinance 2024-XX Repealing of ordinance 2019-06:** Committee Member Janet Edwards made a motion to send this ordinance to the regular city council meeting. Committee Member John Campbell seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; the motion passed.
- <u>3. Cannabis:</u> discussion was held. The committee scheduled a meeting for June 27, 2024, at 6:00 pm to further discuss this matter.
- <u>4. Weight limit sign for Walter Garrett:</u> discussion was held. The committee decided to not put a weight limit sign on Walter Garrett, but they recommended putting a speed limit sign for 30mph. No official action was taken.

The committee also discussed the city's zoning ordinance. Council Member John Campbell recused himself from his council seat and went into the audience for discussion. Code Enforcement Officer/Zoning Inspector Sasha Burgess stated this ordinance is still fairly new and was created by CDS. Burgess informed the council that the reason this ordinance is in place is to separate business and residential. John Campbell explained his issue with the weight limit of vehicles. He believes the weight limit should be changed. Committee Member Jean Leavell stated she would call Tim Britton from CDS to get his input.

ADJOURNMENT

APPROVED:

Committee Member Janet Edwards made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Committee Member John Campbell seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all members present in favor; the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:09 pm.

Isl	06.27.24
Isaiah Spencer, Chairperson	DATE
ATTEST:	
Isl	06.27.24
Lorelynn Fisher, CMC, City Clerk	DATE

^{**}Minutes were approved on June 27, 2024, at a Special Committee of the Whole Meeting. The original signed document is available at City Hall**